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MEMORANDUM

DATE:  DECEMBER 1, 2022

TO: ALL EMPLOYEES

FROM: HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT
RE: ENDORSEMENT FOR TRAINING

Please be advised that you are endorsed to undergo an orientation on December
2, 2022.The training will all be about the company’s CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE and CODE OF ETHICS and its principles.

For your perusal compliance.

Endorsed by:

h

VERONICA HALING
Supervisor, Human Resource Department

Approved by:

e e —

JAIME H. NADAL
AVP —Training and Development Department

Ground Floor Omnis Prosperity Tower, 377 Sen Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City

PLDT: (02) 8777-10386, (02) 8772-5893 SUN: 0925 302 9888, 0925 303 7888, 0925 303 9888
Fax No.: (02)8811 1878 Globe: 0917 564 2398, 0917 564 1498, 0917 564 1598
www.kaiserhealthgroup.com Smart; 0998 959 1088, 0998 973 0188



MAY

1 Cruz, Corina Angela Labalan

20-May-22

AUGUST
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Corto, Jay Allen

15-Aug-22
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Bruce, Joyce Buenconsejo

5-Aug-22

OCTOBER

1Sabi|ao, Lyka Solido

3-Oct-22

NOVEMBER

1Llaneta, Jan Hry Mendoza

18-Nov-22

2|Remacha, Marie Feuntiblanca

17-Nov-22




